COURTS SUB (POLICY AND RESOURCES) COMMITTEE

Friday, 2 December 2016

Minutes of the meeting of the Courts Sub (Policy and Resources) Committee held at the Guildhall EC2 at 1.45 pm

Present

Members:

Deputy Catherine McGuinness (Chairman) Alderman Sir David Wootton (Deputy Chairman) Alderman Sir Michael Bear Nicholas Bensted-Smith Michael Hudson Adam Richardson

Officers:

n Clerk's Department
ptroller and City Solicitor
Remembrancer
n Clerk's Department
nembrancer's Department
Surveyor
Surveyor's Department
n Clerk's Department
Surveyor's Department

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Deputy Alex Deane, Sheriff and Alderman Peter Estlin (ex-officio), the Recorder, His Honour Judge Nicholas Hilliard QC (ex-officio), James de Sausmarez and John Scott. It was noted that the Secondary and Under Sheriff also sent his apologies.

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

There were no declarations.

3. PUBLIC MINUTES

The public minutes of the meeting held on 26 October 2016 were considered and approved as a correct record.

4. TERMS OF REFERENCE AND FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The Sub Committee considered a report of the Town Clerk regarding their terms of reference and asking them to note their 2017 meeting dates.

The Deputy Chairman reported that it had always been the intention that exofficio Members of the Committee would not have voting rights if they were not also directly elected Members of the Court of Common Council. He also suggested that the revised terms of reference should make it clear that there would be no change to the role of the Court of Aldermen in relation to the appointment of the Secondary and Under Sheriff and that all matters in relation to the activities and operation of the Shrievalty would be excluded from the work of this Sub Committee.

The Town Clerk highlighted that those matters outside of a Sub Committee's remit were not normally detailed in their terms of reference and therefore suggested that these points could be added as a footnote to the existing terms of reference so as not to set a precedent.

Members disagreed with this suggestion and requested that the existing Sub Committee information be amended as follows:

- Under the heading 'Constitution' add "the Recorder and a Sheriff who is not an Alderman or Common Councilman shall have no vote" to the final bullet point; and
- Under the heading 'Terms of Reference' add "but excluding the appointment of the Secondary and Under Sheriff and matters relating to the Shrievalty".

RESOLVED – That, Members:

- a) Add the proposed wording to the information on the Sub Committee's constitution and Terms of Reference; and
- b) Note the 2017 dates for Sub Committee meetings.

5. THE CITY OF LONDON AND THE MAGISTRACY

The Sub Committee received a report of the Remembrancer setting out the constitutional background to the City's relationship with the Magistracy.

The Remembrancer undertook to produce a future report on the background to the Central Criminal Court and County Court which the Sub Committee said they would be very happy to receive as time permits.

RESOLVED – That, Members note the report.

6. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT

There were no additional, urgent items of business for consideration.

8. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED - That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

	Item No.	Paragraph No(s).
--	----------	------------------

9	3
10	3 & 7
12	3 & 7

9. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES

The non-public minutes of the meeting held on 26 October 2016 were considered.

10. MODERNISATION OF THE CITY'S COURTS

The Sub Committee considered a late, separately circulated report of the Town Clerk & Chief Executive regarding the modernisation of the City's Courts.

11. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB COMMITTEE AND WHICH THE SUB COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There were no questions raised in the non public session.

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE SIB COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

With the Chairman's permission, the Sub Committee received a report of the City Surveyor regarding the City of London Magistrate's Court, 1 Queen Victoria Street. Matters regarding the Central Criminal Court capital/improvement works and IT capabilities were also raised.

The meeting closed at 2.35 pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Gemma Stokley tel. no.: 020 7332 1407 gemma.stokley@cityoflondon.gov.uk